UPPER MIFFLIN TOWNSHIP 455 WHISKEY RUN ROAD NEWVILLE, PA 17241 September 12, 2023 Meeting Minutes

The Board of Supervisors of Upper Mifflin Township met on Tuesday September 12, 2023 at the Township Building, located at 455 Whiskey Run Road, Newville, PA 17241. Kingsley Blasco called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm.

Present: Board Members; Heather Mitten, Kingsley Blasco, Heidi Clevenger, Secretary; Valerie Mowery

Visitors: Harold Snyder, Dan Lehman Co. 47, Larry Singer Co. 51, Steve Wiser, Sally Winder, Jay Mowery, Randy Pryor Co. 51, Jacob Griffie Co. 47, Scott, Terri & Morgan Paynter.

Approval of Minutes: Heidi motioned to approve the August 8, 2023 Meeting Minutes; Heather seconded; all were in favor.

Treasurer's Report: Kingsley motioned to approve the August 8, 2023 Treasurer's Report, Heather seconded; all were in favor.

Visitors: Larry Singer from Co. 51 gave his report, he stated that there were 2 calls in Upper Mifflin Township. Larry also stated that the meat raffles were getting ready to start for the fall & winter months.

Dan Lehman from Co. 47 was here and stated there were 30 calls but none of them were in Upper Mifflin Township.

Randy Pryor from Co. 51 went over some information to see if the Township is willing to implement a fire tax on the residents. Sally is going to take a look to see what is required to do with implementing a fire tax and will bring the information back at a future meeting.

Jake Griffie from Co. 47 went over the income and expenses at their fire station.

Steve Wiser was just visiting.

Correspondence: Kingsley looked through the correspondence and made mention of what was important. Kingsley made a motion to donate \$250.00 to the Big Spring Community Chest for their annual fundraiser, Heather seconded it: all were in favor.

Gym: The light bulbs were recently changed in the gym.

Floodplain Ordinance: Kingsley made a motion to adopt the new Floodplain Ordinance, Heidi seconded all were in favor.

Heidi made a motion to move the New Business before Old Business, Heather seconded; all were in favor.

New Business: Kingsley made a motion to grant a waiver for the use of sharing the existing driveway at the Paynter's residence so they could proceed with the subdivision of their property. Heather seconded; all were in favor.

Old Business: Jay Mowery was present representing the Planning Commission and stated that they looked over all of the new Ag. Security applications and the Committee has approved the properties for enrollment. He also talked about the purpose of an Ag Security Area.

Heidi brought to the Boards attention that there needs to be some single lines painted on the Township roads. Valerie is going to call Alpha Space control to get some prices of what it will cost and bring the information to the October 10th. Board meeting.

Solicitor's Report: Nothing new to report.

Road Master: Kingsley stated that there is no news on the stolen road signs but will keep everyone posted on it.

Kingsley also stated that Recon will be coming out to do the berms on the newly paved Gameland Road.

He also stated that the Conservation office has the grant money for Bridgewater Road and we will summit the receipts to get reimbursed for the project.

Permit Report: The permit report was missed.

Bob Shively: Bob gave his report and said the monthly coordinators meeting is going to be held Oct 18th and the CCTA will be October 5.

Approval of Bills: Heidi motioned to approve the bills for payment, Kingsley seconded; all were in favor.

Approval of Additional Monthly Expenditures for Payment: Heather motioned to accept the additional expenditures; Heidi seconded; all were in favor.

Adjournment: Heidi motioned to adjourn the meeting at 8:30 pm, Heather seconded; all were in favor.

Secretary,

Valerie J. Mowery